Center for Judicial Accountabilitx, Inc. (CJA)

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>
Sent: Sunday, January 7, 2018 9:43 PM

To: 'info@empirereportnewyork.com’

Subject: tried to send a tip via your website -- but it disappeared...

Want to make the race for governor competitive? How about for attorney general? comptroller? And every state
Senate and Assembly seat involving an incumbent? All are being sued for corruption in a major lawsuit — a citizen-
taxpayer action involving the larcenous, slush-fund $160 billion state budget, whose genesis are unlawful judicial and
D.A. pay raises that, since 2012, have cost taxpayers $300 million — with the figure rising by about $60 million each year.

Here's the webpage of the VIDEO of my Feb. 6, 2013 testimony before Senator DeFrancisco — who is weighing a run
against Cuomo. Both go down based on the EVIDENCE | handed up at that time, also posted on the

webpage: http://www.judgewatch.org/web-pages/elections/2017/feb-6-2013-testimony-evidence.htm. Likewise
Assembly Minority Leader Kolb...

Call me for details.

Elena Sassower, Director
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